BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2015
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: DR. JAMES HESS, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH BELTRAMI
COUNTY FOR EMERGENCY USE FACILITY

COMMENTS:

Beltrami County Health and Human Services has asked Bemidji Area Schools to enter into an
agreement to provide support personnel who are providing emergency public services to
designated populations affected by disaster or public health emergencies.
Bemidji Area Schools designated duties:
Bemidji High School and Horace May Elementary will serve as emergency shelters.
Provide support to access appropriate and necessary telecommunications resources.
Provide access to facility/utility resources.

Responsible for the cost of utilities to the extent of normal utility usage.

Provide access to facility resources equipment and supplies (as available) necessary to
support emergency functions as determined by event.

This agreement will be in effect from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2015.
ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by , and carried ( ) to authorize
the Superintendent of Schools to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with Beltrami

County Health and Human Services for Emergency Use of Facilities from January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2016.



